

Douglas Young

From: Sonja Jensen [Sonja.Jensen@uav.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 12:41 PM
To: Douglas Young
Cc: Sonja Jensen; Naomi Fenton
Subject: RE: STA File # 0607-EX-ST-2005

Doug,

I'm not sure where the start date of 01/01/2006 came up. We only requested an extension to the existing file that expires 12/16/2005. I do understand that you can only extend for six months, so I agree with allowing the gap from 12/16/2005 to 12/31/2005 to allow for coverage from the beginning of January all the way through the end of June 2006. Hopefully our demo will occur prior to June 30th. Thanks for all your help!

Sonja M. Jensen
Contracts Administrator
General Atomics Aeronautical Systems, Inc.
sonja.jensen@uav.com
Phone (858) 455-3622
Fax (858) 455-2920

From: Douglas Young [mailto:Douglas.Young@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2005 6:04 AM
To: Sonja Jensen
Subject: STA File # 0607-EX-ST-2005

Sonja,

The current STA for station WC2XLR with the expanded radius of operations, 0229-EX-ST-2005, expires on 12/16/2005. You have requested a start date of 01/01/2006 for 0607-EX-ST-2005. You stated in a previous email that the reason for this is because you have a potential demo in June that would be outside the STA range if the new STA would start when the old one expires. I can grant 0607-EX-ST-2005 with a term on 01/01/2006 to 07/01/2006 (since I can't grant an STA for longer than six months), but you would not be able to operate with the expanded radius between 12/16/2005 and 01/01/2006. Are you all right with this?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 29, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

12/1/2005